THE PLUM MUSEUM AND VISITOR CENTRE

The Plum is the original chancel for St. Luke’s Anglican Church. It was originally built in
1883 and is Souris’ oldest remaining public building. It was decommissioned in 1989
and moved to its current location, where it was restored to its original Victorian colours
of plum and chocolate brown. The beautiful and historic building is a welcoming place

and full of information for all the visitors who come to Souris.
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